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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(As required by Section 26 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014)
To,
The Board of Directors,
Parmeshwar Metal Limited

Dear Sir,

We have examined the attached Restated Audited Financial Information of Parmeshwar Metal Limited (hereinafter referred
as “the Company” which was incorporated pursuant to conversion of *‘Parmeshwar Metal Pvt. Ltd) comprising the Restated
Audited Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at October 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022. the
Restated Audited Statement of Profit & Loss, the Restated Audited Cash Flow Statement for the financial period ended on
October 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, the Summary statement of Significant Accounting
Policies and other explanatory Information (Collectively the Restated Financial Information) as approved by the Board of
Directors in their meeting held on December 01, 2024. for the purpose of inclusion in the Offer Document, prepared by the
Company in connection with its Initial Public Offer of Equity Shares (IPO) and prepared in terms of the requirement of:-

a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended (the “Act");

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018 (“ICDR
Regulations”) as amended (ICDR Regulations”); and related amendments / clarifications from time to time issued by
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”);

¢) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India as amended from time to time. (“The Guidance Note™).

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial Information for the purpose
of inclusion in the offer document to be filed with Stock Exchange, Securities and Exchange Board of India, and Registrar
of Companies, Gujarat in connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated Financial Information have been prepared by the
management of the Company for the financial period ended October 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31,
2022 on the basis of preparation stated in ANNEXURE — D to the Restated Financial Information. The Board of Directors
of the company’s responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The board of directors are also responsible for identifying
and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our engagement letter
dated March 20, 2024. in connection with the proposed IPO of equity shares of the Company;

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI;

¢) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of evidence supporting the
Restated Financial Information; and ,

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed solely to assist you in
meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note
in connection with the IPO.

These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the management from:

a) Audited financial statements of company as at and for the Stub period ended October 31, 2024 and financial year ended
March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023; March 31, 2022 prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards as prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India and which have been approved by the board of directors.
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For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a) Auditors’ Report issued by the statutory Auditor Gattani & Associates (the “Statutory Auditors™) dated November 25,
2024, September 05, 2024; And ADCS & Associates (the “Statutory Auditors”) dated August 11, 2023; August 5, 2022 for
the Period ended on October 31, 2024 & Financial year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023; March 31, 2022
respectively.

b) The audit was conducted by the Company’s statutory auditor, and accordingly reliance has been placed on the statement
of assets and liabilities and statements of profit and loss, the Significant Accounting Policies, and other explanatory
information and (collectively, the Audited Financial Statement”) examined by them for the said years.

The audit reports on the financial statements were modified and included following matter(s) giving rise to modifications
on the financial statements as at and for the period ended on October 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 , March
31,2022:-

a) The Restated Financial Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement have been made after incorporating
adjustments for the changes in accounting policies retrospectively in respective financial period/years to reflect
the same accounting treatment as per the changed accounting policy for all reporting periods, if any;

b) The Restated Financial Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement have been made after incorporating
adjustments for prior period and other material amounts in the respective financial years/period to which they relate
and there are no qualifications which require adjustments;

¢) Extra-ordinary items that needs to be disclosed separately in the accounts has been disclosed wherever required;

d) There were no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued by Gattani & Associates for the Period Ended on October 31,
2024, March 31, 2024 and ADCS & Associates for the Year Ended on, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 respectively
which would require adjustments in this Restated Financial Statements of the Company;

e) Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciation and after making such
adjustments/restatements and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate and are to be read in accordance
with the Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE — 1V to this report;

f) Adjustments in Restated Financial Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement have been made in
accordance with the correct accounting policies,

g) There was no change in accounting policies, which needs to be adjusted in the Restated Financial Information or
Restated Summary Financial Statement;

h) There are no revaluation reserves, which need to be disclosed separately in the Restated Financial Information
or Restated Summary Financial Statement.

i) The Company has not paid any dividend since its incorporation except dividend on Preference Shares.
j)  The related party transaction for purchase & sales of services entered by the company are at arm’s length.

In accordance with the requirements of Part I of Chapter III of Act including rules made there under, ICDR Regulations,
Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that:

a) The “Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities” as set out in ANNEXURE — A to this report, of the Company as at
Period Ended on October 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31,2023 , March 31, 2022 is prepared by the Company and
approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities, have been arrived at
after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our
opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set
out in ANNEXURE — D to this Report.
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b) The “Restated Statement of Profit and Loss” as set out in ANNEXURE — II to this report, of the Company for
Period Ended on October 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 , March 31, 2022 is prepared by the Company
and approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Profit and Loss have been arrived at
after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion
were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in

ANNEXURE — D to this Report.

c¢) The “Restated Statement of Cash Flow” as set out in ANNEXURE — III to this report, of the Company Period Ended
on October 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 , March 31, 2022 is prepared by the Company and approved by
the Board of Directors. These Statement of Cash Flow, as restated have been arrived at after making such adjustments
and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and
more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE — D to this
Report.

We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by the
Management and as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and annexed to this report relating to the Company
for the Period Ended on October 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 , March 31, 2022 proposed to be included in
the Draft Red Herring Prospectus / Prospectus (“Offer Document”) for the proposed IPO.

Annexure — A.1 & Annexure — A.2
Annexure — A.3
Annexure — A .4
Annexure — A.5
Annexure — A.6
Annexure — A.7
Annexure — A.8 & Annexure — A.9

Restated Statement of Partner’s Capital, Share Capital, Reserves And Surplus
Restated Statement of Long Term Borrowing

Restated Statement of Long Term Provisions

Restated Statement of Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities

Restated Statement of Short Term Borrowing

Restated Statement of Trade Payables

Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities And Short Term Provisions

Restated Statement of Fixed Assets

Annexure — A.10

Restated Statement of Other Non Current Investments

Annexure — A.11

Restated Statement of Other Non Current Assets

Annexure — A.12

Restated Statement of Current Investments

Annexure — A.13

Restated Statement of Inventories

Annexure — A.14

Restated Statement of Trade Receivables

Annexure — A.15

Restated Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Annexure — A.16

Restated Statement of Short Term Loans & Advances

Annexure — A.17

Restated Statement of Other Current Assets

Annexure — A.18

Restated Statement of Revenue from Operations

Annexure — B.1

Restated Statement of Other Income

Annexure — B.2

Restated Statement of Cost of Material Consumed

Annexure — B.3

Restated Statement of Purchase of Stock In Trade

Annexure — B.4

Restated Statement of Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, WIP & Stock in
Trade

Annexure — B.5

Restated Statement of Employee Benefit Expenses

Annexure - B.6

Restated Statement of Finance Cost

Annexure - B.7

Restated Statement of Depreciation & Amortisation

Annexure - B.8

Restated Statement of Other Expenses

Annexure - B.9

Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Asset / Liabilities

Annexure - B.10

Material Adjustment to the Restated Financial

Annexure — E

Restated Statement of Tax shelter

Annexure — F

Restated Statement of Capitalization

Annexure — G

Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities

Annexure — H
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Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios Annexure — |
Restated statement of Related party transaction Annexure —J

In our opinion and to the best of information and explanation provided to us, the Restated Financial Information of the
Company, read with significant accounting policies and notes to accounts as appearing in ANNEXURE — D are prepared
after providing appropriate adjustments and regroupings as considered appropriate.

We, M/s. A'Y & Company, Chartered Accountants have been subjected to the peer review process of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) and hold a valid peer review certificate issued by the “Peer Review Board” of
the ICAL

The preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements referred to above are based on the Audited financial
statements of the Company and are in accordance with the provisions of the Act and ICDR Regulations. The
Financial Statements and information referred to above is the responsibility of the management of the Company.

The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit reports issued by
any other Firm of Chartered Accountants nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the financial
statements referred to therein.

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the report.

In our opinion, the above financial information contained in ANNEXURE — A to J of this report read with the respective
Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE — D are prepared after making adjustments
and regrouping as considered appropriate and have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act, ICDR Regulations,
Engagement Letter and Guidance Note.

Our report is intended solely for use of the management and for inclusion in the Offer Document in connection with the
IPO-SME for Proposed Issue of Equity Shares of the Company and our report should not be used, referred to or distributed
for any other purpose without our prior consent in writing.

For,M/s AY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: - 020829C

Peer Revie .— 017157
/k M

[/
CA Arpit Gupta
(Partner)
Membership No.421544
UDIN - 24421544BKFPRB6475
Date: December 01, 2024
Place: Ahmedabad




PARMESHWAR METAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS PARMESHWAR METAL PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE - A; RESTATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr. ﬁa. Particulars iNotes | AsatOcioberal, L 3}# %ﬂmh
- No. 2024 2024 2023 2022
A, |Equity and Lisbilities
1 Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital Al 1,125.00 750.00 T50.60 750.00
Regerves & Surplus A2 3,165.13 1,970.83 2,248.80 1,359.37
Share application money pending allotment - - -
1 Non-Current Liabillties
Long-Tenm Bomowings Al 573,74 401.58 973,92 1,016.08
Other Noo-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Provisions Ad 27.14 27.04 27.38 16.55
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) AS B4.C5 §1.86 76.40 72,75
3 Current Ligbilitles
Short Term Borrowings A6 893.25 1,787.28 686.19 367.63
Trade Payables : AT
(A} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 1511 276.27 - -
small enterprises; and
(B) total outstanding dues of crediters ether than AT 330,48 435.95 314.1% 128.46
micro enterprises and small enterprises.”.]
Crther Current Liabilities A8 175.40 12.39 36.00 159.96
Short Termn Provisions A9 20427 267.07 299.54 24208
Total 6,732.67 T7,01027 5,412.42 4,112.88
B. Assets
1 Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible Assets A1D 1183.54 1171.13 1123.37 997.47
Intangible Assets 0.11 0.11 0.14 0.55)
Capital Work in progress B - -
Intangible Assets Under Development " - -
Non-Current [nvestments Ad1 33.93 157.93, 117.70 83.34
Deferred Tax Assels A5 - - -
Long Term Loans & Advances - - -
Other Non Current Assets A2 41.56 14.15 12.64 6421
2 Current Assets
Current Investments A.13 §5.58 29.68 B.00 10000
Inventories Auld 2,401.40 204204 1,023.91 538.78
Trade Receivables AlS 2018.75 2075.88 211892 1601.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents Al 27.06/ 241.12 777 J08.72
Shorl-Term Loans and Advances AlT 206.50 592.14 621.06 22.80
Other Current Assets A,18 579.34 680.10 372.90 29551
Total 6732.67 701027 5412.42 411288

Note : The above staternents shouild be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows

appearing

in Anexure DB & C

For Mis A Y & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No : 020829

M. Mo, 421544
UDIN : 24421 544BKFPRB6475

Date: 01.12.2024
Place ; Ahmedabad

1/5

Shantilal K Shah
Managing Diirector ©
DIN - 03207356

<hah

Vijay Sheh
Chief Financial Officer

For Parmeshwar Metals Limited

{n behalf of Board of Directors

—

Suchit M Patel
Whale Tune Dhrector
DIN - 05372660

Ao —

Motka
Company Secfetary




PARMESHWAR METAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS PARMESHWAR METAL PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE - B : RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFTT AND LOSS

(Rs. in Lakhs)
For the Period Fir The Year Ended 31t March
: Br. No |Particulars NeteNa. | ended October
] (31,2024
e = 2024 13 i
A. |Revenme:
Revenue from Operations B.1l 75576.41 110022 8% 5719401 90204.45
QOther income B2 154,42 223.54 76.61 23.02
Total [ncome 75730.83 11014635 97170.62 9022747
B. |Expenses:

Cost of Material Consumed B3 T2470.77 103093.77 91404 .46 84282.21
Purchase of Steck in Trade B4 2,002.22 3,641.58 2,628.22 2,873.60
Chenge in [nventories of WIP, Finished
Goods & Stock in Trade B.S (1,207.57) {3422y (47.08) 158.2¢
Employces Benefit Expenses B.6 9249 241,35 214.53 236.96
Finance costs B.7 115,13 25413 171.49 158.75
Deprecigtion and Amortization B.a 5530 86.53 75.82 65.74
Other expenzes B.% 1438.62 1968.05 1628.31 1501.38
Total Expenses T4866.96 10925117 9607974 89281.%0
Proflt before exceptionsl and 763.87 995.18 11%0.87 94557
extraordinary items and tax
Exceptienal Items (Prior Period) - - - -
Profit before extraordlnary items and T763.87 965.18 11%0.87 945.57
Tax
Extraordinary items - - -
Profit before tax 763.87 995,18 1190.87 94557
Tax expense :

Current lax Annez - F 151.38 261.79 257.68 233.92

Deferred Tax B.l¢ 2.1% 346 3.65 2648
Profit {Loss) for the peried from
contimsing operations 57029 72193 889.54 £85.16
Earnieg per equity share in Ra.:
(1) Basic 5.07 6.42 791 6.09
{(2) Diluted 5.07 6.42 791 609

Note : The above sintoments should be read with the sipnificant accounting palicies snd notes to restated summary, Statement of Balance Sheet
and cash flows appearing in Annexure D,A&C.

For M/s AY & Copany
Chartered Agcountaats

Firm Registrqtior 020829C
- WE

o

CA Apit Gupla

Partner

M. No, 421544
UDIN : 2442] 544BKFPRBG47S

Date : 01.12.2024
Place : Ahmadabad

il

Shantilal K Shah
Managing Chrector
DIN 03207336

s shod

Chief Financial Officer

’
(%

Suchit M Pate]
Whole Time Director
DIN | 06372699

RS
L Moz
Company Secretary

On behaif of Board of Directors




PARMESHWAR METAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS PARMESHWAR METAL PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE - C: RESTATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(M. b Toakha
WA Slrtipisil For The Year Ended 315t Marsh
: 11,2024
424 p) 7%] 2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profitf (Loss) before tax 76387 995,18 1,190.87 94537

Adj for.

Depreciaion 5530 86.54 79.83 69.74
Rental Income (3.39) (5.48) (3.81) (2.00)
Provision for Grataity 1.28 2.58 11.95 6.54

Finance Cost 115.13 154,12 i71.49 159.75
Trterest come (3.43) (D) 3.33) 2.36)

COperatiag profit before working capital changes 918.75 1.326.25 1.447.00 1,176.73

Mevements in working capital @

(increaseyDecrcase in Current Investments (59.90) (21,68) 52.00 (100.00)
(Increase}Decrease in Inventories {359.36) (1,018.13) {385.13) (126.92)
(Increase)Deeroasc in Trade Recoivibles 57.13 .04 (517.42) (84.28)
[U /Decreass in Short Term Loans & Advances 385.64 892 ($98.26) {6.82)

| (Inerease)Decrease in Otber Current Agsets 028 (301,20} (83.39) (134.99):

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Paysbles {230.53)| 398.04 185.72 (193.52)
Increase/{ Decrease) in Otbor Current Liabilities 163.01 (25.61) {123.96) 7513
Cash genernted from aperntions 885.00 431.83 16.55 605.35
Income tax paid dunng the year 255.36 303.20 24134 140,69
Net cash [rom operating activites (A) £29.64 128.43 {224.79) 464,66
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Salc/(Purchase) of lavestments 7400 (4023) (54.36) (61.26)
Rental Income 3139 544 381 2.00
Intorest Income 343 6.70 3.33 286
Purchasa of Fixcd Asscts (69.63) (147.87) (236.67) {173.83)
Sale of Fixed Assets 1.53 13.65 31.35 83.82
Increase i Other Moo Curreat Assels @7.41) (L31) 51.57 (54.27)
Net cash from tovesting activities (B) 4.9 {163.50) (180.99) (200.69)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Intorest pasd on borrowings (115.13) (25412} (171.49)] (155.75)
Proceeds/(Repaymant) of Borrowings (719.57) 52884 76,31 177.10
Procoeds from Security Preminm N N - R
Redemption of Prefereace Shares & Dividend - - (102,00}
Net cash from financlng ectivities {C) (835.00)) 174.72 104.82 {84.56)
Net Increase in cash aud cash equivalents (A+B+C) (220.05)/ 1393% (300.95) 179.41
Cazh and ¢ash equival at the beginning of the year 147.12 .97 308.72 119.30
Caszh and cash at the eud af the year 27.06 47.12 .77 308,72
Cash & Cash Equivalent Comprises
Cagh in Hand 342 2.58] 1.77 6.04
Balance With Bank m Curreat Accounts 13.96 244.56 Q.00 302,68
Baiance wiih Benk in Deposits Acgoints 968 0.00 0.00 Q.00

Note : The above statcments should be read with the significant ecconnting policios and notes t0 rostaled summary, profits and losses and Statement of Balance Shoat

appearning in Annexure C, A & B,

For Mfs A Y & Company
Chartered Accountns
Frrm Registraon No : §20829C

Shantilal K Shah
. Managing Director
o DIN 03257356
M. No. 421544 \/S_ghOJ\
UDIN : 24421 $44BKFPRAEATS W
Chief Financisl Officer

Date : 01.12.2024
Place ; Ahmedabad

Suchit M Patel
Whele Time Larector
DIN - 063726595

At —
Dbvarn Movza
Corupany Secretary




ANNEXURE - D

SUMMARY SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TQO ACCOUNTS AS RESTATED

A, COMPANY INFORMATION

Qur Company was originally formed as a Private Limited under the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 in the name and style
of “Parmeshwar Metal Private Limited” pursuant to certificate of incorporation was issued by the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra on January 6, 2014, Parmeshwar Metal Private Limited was thereafter converted to 2 Public Limited Company under
Part T chapter XXI of the Companies Act, 2013 with the name and style of “Parmeshwar Metal Limited” and received a Certificate
of Ingorporation from the Regisirar of Companies, Ahmedabad dated January 4, 2024, The Corporate Identity Number of our
Company is U28999GJ2016PLC093235.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Accounting Convention

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on the “Accrual Concept” and Going Concem
assumption of accountancy in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with the
accounting standards as prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 or 2001 as may be applicable and with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount
of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statement and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are
known/materialized.

3. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumnulated depreciation. Cost comprises of all expenses incurred to bring
the assets to its present location and condition. Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition /construction are included in
the cost of fixed assets. Adjustments arising from exchange rate variations atiributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.

In case of new projects / expansion of existing projects, expenditure incurred during construction / precperative period including
interest and finance charge on specific / general purpose loans, prior to commencement of commer¢ial production are capitalized.
The same are allocated to the respective t on completion of construction / erection of the capital project / fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they increase the future econemic
benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Capita] assets (including expenditure incurred during the construction period) under erection / installation are stated in the Balance
Sheet as “Capital Work in Progress.”

4, Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is
estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the assets and from its
disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of fime
value of money and the risks specific fo the assets.

5. Depreciation

All fixed assets, except capital work in progress, are depreciated on SLM Method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of
the assets as preseribed in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to / dc;lgI__ifqiE ﬁigql fixed assets
made during the period is provided on pro-rata basis from / up to the date of such addition /deletion as ?{g‘c' SThaybe,




6. Investments

Investments are classified inte current investments and non-current investments. Current invesiments i.e. investments that are
readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year valued at cost. Any permanent reduction in the carrying amount
or any reversals of such, reductions are charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & loss Account.

Non-current investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of these investments is made only if such decline
is other than temporary, in the opinion of the management.

7. TInventorics

As per (AS) 2, The inventories are physically verified at regular intervals by the management. Raw Material Inventories are
valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories
comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes
incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition.

Consumable stores and spares are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, as estimated by the management. Obsolete,
defective, unserviceable and slow/non-moving stocks are duly provided for.

8. Revenue Recognition

Sales revenue is recognized when property in the goods with all significant risk and rewards as well as the effective control of
goods usuzlly associated with ownership are transferred to the buyer. Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue is recognized when it is earned and no significant uncertainty exists as to its realization or collection. Revenue from sale
of goods or services are recopnized on delivery of the products or services, when all significant contractual obligations have been
satisfied, the property in the goods is transferred for price, significant risk and rewards of cwnership are transferred to the
customers and no effective ownership is retained.

In the financial statement, revenue from operation does not include Indirect taxes like Sales Tax And/ Or Goods & Service Tax.
Sale of Goods

Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership to the buyer,
which generally coincide with the delivery of goods to the customers. The Company collects Goods and Service Tax (GST)} and /
or Tax Collected at source on behalf of the government and, therefore, these do not form a part of economic benefits flowing to
the Company.

Hence, they are excluded from revenue.

Interest
Revenue is recognised on a time propertion basis taking into aceount the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Service Income
Income from service rendered is recognised based on the terms of the agreements as and when services are rendered and are net of
Goods and Service Tax (GST)/ Service tax.

Dividend Income
Dividend income from investments, if any, is accounted on the receipt basis.

Insurance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and tq’the" ugtgnt that the amount

recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Aﬁ/
=

9, Borrowing Cost

-
Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets “‘e‘uapltallzed as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All
other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.



10. Employee Benefits

Short — term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit & loss account of the year
in which the related service is rendered.

Post-employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit & loss account for the year in
which the liabilities are crystallized/accrued.

11. Taxes on Income

Income tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax provision is determined on the basis of
taxable income computed as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act. Deferred tax is recognized for all timing differences that
are capable of reversal in cne or more subsequent periods subject to conditions of prudence and by applying tax rates that have
been substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

12. Foreign Currency Translation

a) Transaction denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction,
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at closing rate.

b) Any exchange difference on account of settlement of foreign currency transaction and restatement of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency is recognized in the statement of Profit & loss Account.

13, Provision, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. The financial statements including financial information have been prepared after making such regroupings and adjustments,
considered appropriate to comply with the same. As result of these regroupings and adjustments, the amount reported in the
financial statements/information may not necessarily be same as those appearing in the respective andited financial statements
for the relevant years.

2. Additional Information to the Financizal Statements:-

(Rs, In Lakhs})
For the pertod | gop the period | For the year | For the year
Particulars AL ended ended ended
ELAT2054 31/03/2024 | 3103/2023 | 31/03/2022
1. CIF Value of Imports
Raw Material 15136.94 18479.42 1757.84 83.14
Traded Goods - - - .
2. Expenditure in Foreign Currency
- In respect of Bank Charges/Interest on Foreign _ } )
Currency Loan./Buyers Credit
- In respect of Foreign Travelling. - - -
- Commission - - -
3. Earnings in Foreign Currency
Exports - - -
Others - - 1239.97

3. Disclosure Regarding Derivative Instruments And Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:




(Rs. In Lakhs)

Disclosure of Unhedged Balances:

TR
31/10/2024

As at
31/03/2024

As at
31/03/2023

As at
31/03/2022

Trade payables (including payables for capital):
InUSD - - - R
In Euro - - - -
In INR - - - .

Trade Receivable
In USD - - - -
In GBP - - - -
In EURO - - - -
In INR - - . -

Borrowings;
In USD - - - -
In INR - - - -

Interest accrued but not due
In USD - - - -
In INR - - - -

4. Segment Reporting

The Company at present is engaged in the Business of manufacturing, importing, exporting & retailing of Metals, metallic
substances & the alloys ete. In view of above, primary and secondary reporting disclosures for business/ geographical
segment as envisaged in AS —17 are not applicabie to the Company.

5. As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed
by the Company. As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company was required to spend
amount as mentioned below.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
; For the
For the period
year For the year ended
garticuiars 31;;‘3"?,;32 . ended 31/03/2022
31/03/2023
a). Amount Required to be spent during the year/period. 18.05 11.78 6,12
b). Amount of expenditure incurred, 18,50 11.80 6.20
c). Shortfall at the end of the year, NIL NIL NIL
d). Total of previcus years shortfall NIL NIL NIL
¢). Reasons for shortfall - - -
f). Nature of CSR Activities-The Company has spent amount for For Education, Food to underprivilege, help to old
Education and Medical Support to Under-privileged Children age people & special disabled people

6. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29)

Contingent liabilities and ¢ommitments {to the extent not provided for). There are no contingent liabilities as on October 31,
2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 & March 31, 2022 except as mentioned in Annexure-H, for any of the years/ stub
period covered by the statements.

7. Related Party Disclosure (AS 18)

Related party transactions are reporled as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2606 or 2001 as may be
applicable, as amended, in the Annexure — J of the enclosed financial statements.

8., Details of crypto currency or virtual currency




The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the peried ended on October 31,
2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, 2022. Further, the Company has alsc not received any deposits or advances from any
person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency.

9. Compliance with approved scheme of arrangements
Company is not engaged in any scheme of arrangements.
10. Undisclosed income
During the Period, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the books of
accounts in the course of tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).
11. Relationship with struck off companies
The Company does not have any transactions with the cornpanies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the stub period ended on October 31, 2024 & March 31, 2024, March 31,
2023, 2022.
12. Compliance with numbers of layers of companies
The Company is in compliance with the rumber of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act
read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 during the stub period ended on October 31, 2024 &
March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, 2022.
13. Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium
During the stub period ended on October 31, 2024 & March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, 2022, the Company has not advanced
or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premiumn or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Intermediary shall:
i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
i) provide any guarantes, seourity or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
During the period ended on October 31, 2024 and the year ended on March 31, 2024, 2023, 2022, the Company has not
received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party} with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
i) provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
14. The Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.
15. No proceeding have been initiated nor pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act,1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
16. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006
Based on the information available with the Company in respect of MSME (as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006) there are delays in payment of dues to such enterprise during the year.
{Rs. In Lakhs)
: Te: :
Particolars 31/10/2024 As at As at As at
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
{2) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the
end of the year
Principal 15121 276.27 B N
l Interest due there on . . AV »
e



(b) the amount of interest paid in ferms of section 16
of MSME Act along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
the yvear

{c) the amount of interest due and payable for the
period of delay in making payment (which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the
MSME Act

(d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid &t the end of the year

(e) the amount of further interest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSME
Act.

The identification of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Suppliers as defmed under “The Micre, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006” is based on the information available with the management,

17. As required under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the statement of assets and liabilities has been prepared after deducting the
balance outstanding on revaluation reserve account from both fixed assets and reserves and the net worth arrived at after such
deductions.

18. Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings, Loans & Advances and Deposits
Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings and Loans & Advances and Deposits are subject to confirmation.

19. Re-grouping/re-classification of amounts
The figures have been grouped and classified wherever they were necessary.

20. Pending registration / satisfaction of charges with ROC:

There are no Pending Registration/Satisfaction of charge with ROC,

21. Shares allotted without payment being received in cash, bonus shares allotted and shares bought back during last §
years.

The Company has not allotted any shares without payment being received in ¢ash and bonus shares except bonus issued
during F.Y. 2024-25. Further the company has not bought back any shares during last 5 years

22, Payment to Auditors;

Particulars 31.10.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 -
Statutory Audit Fees 0.75 2.25 0.80 0.65 ABSTEN
Others 0.00 0.65 0.40 0.25 — je |
Total 0.75 2.90 1.20 0.0 Ty

23. Post Employment Benefits: The Company has valued its obligations related to Gratuity as follows:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the For the For the For the
LASSUMPTIONS Period Period Period Pericd
Ended on Ended on Fnded on Ended on
October March 31, March 31, | March 31,
‘ 31,2024 2024 2023 2022
Discount Rate 6.95% 7.20% 7.45% 6.95%
Expected Rate of Salary Increase 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Withdrawal Rate 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality TALM TALM 2012- IALM 1IALM
2012-14 14 2012-14 2012-14
Retirement 65 Years 65 Years 65 Years 65 Years




For the For the For the For the
[I. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED Period Period Period Period
BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS Ended on Ended on Ended on Ended on
October March 31, March 31, March 3],
31, 2024 2024 2023 2022
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the vear 31.11 28,53 16.58 10.05
Current Service Cost 5.67 12.78 932 8.93
Interest cost 1.26 2,08 1.15 0.63
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in (5.66) (12.28) 1.48 (3.03)
Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment
Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Defined Benefit Obligation as at end of the year 32,39 3111 28.53 16.58
For the For the For the For the
IMLAMOUNT RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE Period Peried Period Period
SHEET: Ended on Ended on Ended on Ended on
October March 31, March 31, | March 31,
31,2024 2024 2023 2022
Net ligbility as at beginning of the year 31.11 28.53 16.58 10,08
Net expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1.28 2.58 11.95 6.53
Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net liability as at end of the year 32.39 31.11 28.53 16.58
For the For the For the For the
IV.EXPENSE RECOGNIZED: Period Period Period Period
Ended on Ended on Ended on Ended on
Qctober March 31, March 31, March 31,
31,2024 2024 2023 2022
Current Service Cost 5.67 12.78 9.32 8.93
Interest Cost 1.26 2.08 1.15 0.63
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in (5.66) (12.28) 1.48 3.03)
Financial Assumptions and Due to Experience Adjustment
Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 1.28 2.58 11.95 6.53
For the For the For the For the
V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: Period Period Period Period
Ended on Ended on Ended on Ended on
October March 31, March 31, | March 31,
31,2024 2024 2023 2022
Opening net liability 28.53 16.58 10.05
Expense as above 1.28 2.58 11.95 6.53
Provision Related to Previous Year booked as Prior Period Iems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Return on Plan Assets 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Net liability/{asset) recognized in the balance sheet 32.39 311 28.53 16.58

MATERIAL ADJUSTMENT TO THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. Material Regrouping:

<=\

o

'\,';a". ‘ — "y
c WP . (V2

>

Appropriate adjustments have been made in the Restated Financial Statements of Assets and Liabilities, Profitand Losses and
Cash Flows, wherever required, by reclassification of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets and liabilities in order
to bring them :n line with the regroupings as per the audited financial statements of the company and the requirements of SEBI

Regulations.

24. Trade Payable Ageing Summary

31.10.2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment /
Invoice date o

Particulars 0

Less than 1 More than 3

Vear 1-2-years 2-3 years Veare

(i) MSME 151.21 - - - 151.21
(iiy  Others 326.57 1.71 1.00 1.21 330.48




()  Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv)  Disputed dues — Others - . - - -
Total 477,78 1.71 1.00 1.21 481.69
31.03.2024
g, Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment/ |
St Invoice date o
articulars : i ofs
= Less than 1 More than 3
year 1-2 years 2.3 years e
()  MSME 276.27 - - - 27627
(ii)  Others 432,03 2.71 - 1.21 43595
(iiiy  Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv)  Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
Total 708.30 ) | - 1.21 712,22
31.6G3,2023 ] . :
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment /
Particul Inveice date : !
ATRCArs Less than 1 More than 3 gotal
1-2 years 2-3 years
year years
() MSME - - - - .
()  Others 300.35 2.26 10.00 157 314.18
{iii)  Disputed dues - MSME - - “ - -
(iv)  Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
Total 300.35 2.26 10.00 1.57 314.18
31.03.2022 - : e
: Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment/
Particul Invoice date o
articulars 0
Less than 1 12lyears 2.3 years More than 3
year years
(i) MSME - - - R
(iiy  Others 125.6% 1.57 1.21 - 128.46
(iii)  Disputed dues - MEME - - - - -
(iv}  Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
Total 125.69 1.57 .21 - 128.46
25, Trade Receivable Ageing Summary
Qutstanding for following periods from diie date of Total
payment L
Particulars More
Less than | 6 months - 2-3 than 3
6 months L year | 1.2 years | vears | years
31,10.2024
() ~ Undisputed Trade Recetvable - jgp3 ¢ 0.88 9656 | 9.9 | 8835 |2018.75
considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable - ) . i ) . }
considered doubtful
(iii)  Disputed Trade Receivable — considered i i i } ) }
good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable - ) ) . ) ) }
considered doubtful
Total 31.10.2024 1823.78 0.88 96.56 9.19 88.35 | 2018.75
31.03.2024
() Undisputed Trade Receivable —| gg; g9 50.45 15.17 - | 8835 | 2075.88
considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivable -— i . . RN )
congidered doubtful VAT
(iii)  Disputed Trade Receivable — considered ) . R B xn/ .
good e




(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable -
consgidered doubtful - - - - -
| Total 31.03.2024 1881.91 90.45 15.17 - 88.35 | 2075.88
31.03.2023
Sc)ms]. dore fg“od;f’ip“ted Trade Reccivable = 54949 9.29 0.32 025 | 8835 |2118.92
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivable -
considered doubtfil B ) B ) B
(iii)  Disputed Trade Receivable — considered i . . )
_good )
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable — i
considered doubtful i ) ) )
Total 31.03.2023 2020.71 9.29 0,32 0.25 88.35 | 211892
31.03.2022
Sc)msi deref;:;ilpmd Trade  Receivable =1 495 5 0.41 041 | 10010 | - | 1601.50
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable - ) ) _ i
considered doubtful )
(iif)  Disputed Trade Receivable — considered ) . _ i )
good
(iv} Disputed Trade Receivable - ) . ) ) 3
considered doubtful
Total 31.03.2022 1499.58 0.41 0.41 101.10 - 1601.50
26. Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios:
‘Numerator October March March | March
S.No. | Particular D = 31, 2024 31. 2024 31, 31, Reason for Movements
enominator 3 2023 2022
Current Reason is not required to
. Assets be disclosed  since
(a) Current Ratio 3.0% 2.04 3.11 330 movement is mot mMore
Current than 25%.
Liabilities
Reason is not required to
Debt-Equity Debt be disclosed singe
) Ratio 0.34 0.59 0.55 0.66 movement js not more
&,
Bauity than 25%.
Deb . NP'tInO perating The ratio has decreased
© ooy Servies come 108 | (210) | 168 | 223 | due to increase/Decrease
overage © in Borrowings.
Total Debt
Service
Profit After
Tax .
Return on o a 4.83% 49 Due to Change in Profit
1G] Equity Ratio Average 14.24% | 21.49% 34.83% | 38.04% After Tax
Shareholders’
Equity
Net Credit _
Trade Sales This ratio has increasgdif =
© Receivables Average | 3691 | 5246 | 5225 ' 57.85 in 2022 due to /higheg | [\
turr}ov;r ratio Trade sales Volume. '
(in times )
Receivables
6 | Trade Payable Net Credit 123.14 | 209.53 | 413.95 | 375.13 | The ratio has pwi

o r_.

/



Turnover Ratio Purchases increased/decreased due
{in times) Average to increase/decrease in
Trade Purchases during the
Payables year,
Net Workin Turnover Thls2 O?Eiodhas inc;t?aied
et working n ue to higher
() capital turnover | pat Working 20.60 38.10 34.43 43.59 | sales Volume. Further it
ratio (in times) Capital decreased but movement
is less than 25%.
Profit After Reason is not required to
by Net profit ratio Tax 0.75% | 0.66% | 092% | 076% | b Gisclosed since
Totz] Sales movement is not more
than 25%.
Operating
Retun on Profit This ratio is decreased
) Capital Total Capital 11.72% | 17.51% | 22.39% | 21.92% | due to increase in total
employed otal L-ap! capital employed
Employed
[nf;:{t:;znt This ratio has increased
. Retumn on - o o, | in 2022 due to higher
@) investment. Opening 3.64% 9.67% 3.89% | 22.01% return on  increased
Value of investments.
[nvestments
Revenue from This ratio has
ti i
® Inventory_ operations 34.02 177 11691 | 156.79 1ncreasedfdccrt?ased d_ue
Turnover Ratio Average to inventories
Inventories fluctuations.




ANNEXURE - 41 ; Restated Sratement of Shurc Caphial

(R I Laichu)
Particalnry As at Detwber 31, - AN 2 31 Mirch -
034 2024 20913 2022
Equity Share Capital
Authorbed Share Capital
2,40,00,000 Bty Shures of Ra. 10 Each 2400 2400, () T50.00) T50.00
10,80,000 Prefarence Shares of Ra. 10 Bach 140,040 100,09 1 D004 100,00
Tetal 250000} 254004 8500 850,00
[xsued, Subseribed & Faily Puid Up Share Capital |
0,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 1 IZS.ﬁl TSD.OTI 750, 750,00
110,060,000 Prefimaoce Staros of Rs. 10 Eash .00 0.9 0.00 0
Totall 1,115.04] T 15000 THLH

AdD  Right Freference med Revericfors attached to Shares:

() Tha Camryprary bus esve el OF exjuuty sharps having & par vakue of Ra. 100 per shure, Each Sharsholdes 13 ehgible fix oo voio per Lhire hebd In the eveni of liqudation,
e equity sh edigible 1o recesve the Inving nasety of the Company in properlion of their tharebotding.

(i) Shares have been Sub dividad frorm Ra. 1064 1w Ra. 10/ per ahare durg the F Y, 3023-24,

(T} Tha Carnpany has made Boous Time b the rate of 12 on May 27, 1024,

A.1.2 Recondlliation of Mamber of Shars

Asni Oetaber 31, A1 2t 31at Mazeh
ek 1024 FTE] 300 Tin
Equity Shares
Sherca ng i o bogluning of e year 7,300,000 3,500,000 750,000 750,000
Borus Shares isvusd during the year 3,750,000
Bought Peck During e Year
Shars outatanding o1 the sod ol ths year 11,230,000 1,500,000 750,000 750,008
Preference Shmrer
Shares axiivianding al the bogiming of fhe yeur - - 160,500
Shares 1snoed during the yoar
Bought Back Draring (be ¥ear 100,000 |
Share cutstanding af the end of the yrar - - -
ANNEXURE - A.2 : Restated Statement of Reserves and Sarphmn
(Rs. Io Lakhd}
Particgliss Az Osiober 31, Asat il Macen
L 2024 2024 2023 2622
Rescrves & Surpha
Cupital Redemption Heverve:
Bulanca ua it the beginning of e yoar 160,00 1 G006 18004 -
Al Trezaler from Resarve & Swplus - - 100,00
Tsoued for Boods lsus TEHL KD - - -
Belance a0 at the ead of the year - 10000 106.00 10000
Balance ko Stntemeat of Proft & Lon
Eulemet a9 ut the beginning of the year 2,570.83 2,148.80 125837 §7621
A ot [Loss) fr the year $70.27 7215 BE5.54 6856
Less: Preforence shers Dividend Paid 100
Vg3 ; Prigr Peried lioms - - -
Lese: Trinafer to Capital Redemption Resarva - - 10400
Legs: Tomued fin Boous Lasas 275,60
Baltoce 1 a1 the wod of e your 3,146.1 33903 114830 1,78037
Grand Total 316613 23708 2,243.30 135937
Notz Au2.1 1 The above stzinments ibmald be read with 1 significent socounting poikcics snd rotes b regtated suowmary, profils md keees and cesh fioas appenring n
Anpgers DLABC
ANNEMURE =AJ :Restetsd Statement of Long Term Sorrowlagy
li AL at Orisbar 31, AL 131K Mirh
|Partledhurs 293 ) Firl) 2y 033
Soctired: ]
From Buk:
Car Loan - _ -
Term Loan - - -
Emergenny Covid Loan -
Unrecured:
Laan fiom BaoldNBFC - - -
Loaq from Directors 0.46 1924 1924 1824
Lowns firorn directons” reatives 10736 180,72 198,85 22467
{iher lorms 186,77 16117 39038 413572
Intry Compary Loy 22005 40.4% 37545 15545
Tatal 5754 40188 97392 1,016.08 |
Nate AM0x There wore oo hody defailt in the rep af loans ik by the Compuey.

Mot 413 = The aherve statements $hould b read with the signilicant scommiing policios mod woios 1o reetatod nounary, profts ead estl and cash Sown appearing in
Ammeans DA B C




ANNEXURE — A4 : Reatated Statement of Long Term Provisions

(Re. In Laliag)
Ao atOeibir 33, A allv Mae
il a4 204 208 )
Brovision o Greniy AT F pEET] 1655
Trand Total FRRTY P FEET] 1631

NMote A4l : Tha above sttcoeents should be read with the nignificat secounting policics aod rses o restaled ummary, profits e loeses and cash flirwn appearing in
Amexure DABE,

ANNEXURE - A5: Reated Statergent of Deferved Tax AssettATablitles) (Net)

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particalars Ax ut Octoher 3, Arkt s Mo
: ; ; W 2024 2013 2032

Teferred Taz Linbllty
Rlatod to Frond Assods 05 8185 7640 7078
Losa Carmied frvard -

Total {a} 3405 5186 T6A40 TS
Deferred Tax Austs
Teclated to Fixed Astots - - -
Loas Cumied frsvard

Totai {2} .00 0.01] [X] 0.00)
Nt dzferred ur aneiabRly) it} o)} E4D8 3154 B ~7z.';|

Motz AS.] : Tha wbove niztementy thould be read with the significant sccounting policies and noles bo reqlsted summary, profity and fosce sod cash fow appearing
Antexure D ABC

ANNEXTRE — A& 1 Rextated sl Short Term
(Rs. In Lakin)
Asat Otober 1 Ax a3 Marck

i prv i Tz 2018 T

Secured:

From Bank B33 .25 1787.28 686,10 267,63

(Cirrend Matumities of Long Term Debt

Unpecared;

Loan from Directrs - - - -
Total 19325 178728 586.10 J6T.61

Nz Af.1 2 The above suiemenes thould be resd vwith the pignuficant scmaring policies aod potéy bo retwisd nummary, profts wod loses wd casly Sowt sppearing in
HAoityenure ARG,

ANNEXLRE — &.7 : Restuted Siatement of Trade Paynhla

(R, To Lakha)
Partiat ] A5 8t Outober 31, Abst 3TH March §
WM 2034 W13 Filr]
Traide Pryshles due Lo
- Mt tmd Beoall Enterpri 15121 27627 . -
= Cathery
= PrarptesPriveer Group - - -
- Qrthers 3045 43595 314,128 12845
Total 51,69 L1 14.18 12846

Note A7.! : The shova atwiements sbould ba read rith the tignideant sciusting policiss and ndksos @ reisied summary, profits und lotses and cash Sow appeearing in
Annermme 0,4 B G

ANNEXURE — A3 ; Rertated Statement of Other Curren] Liabilitle

{(Rs. Tn Lakbs)

| — Ax at Octoher 38, Au st 3 ot Mureh
a4 204 203 22

‘dv. Recarved from Teads Dotuory 79 4 073 351
Stabaiomy Druca 118.70 1.1 .08 15102
Provision fr Expense 752 [ 7 [Ex
Othor Pryablcs 169 154 - .
Grand Total 17540 1239 36.00 13996

Note AE,] 3 The thove Bazmats shmald be road wath the significant secountiog policss md nodos to rested nuomar—y, profity and Ioeses wod cush foen ppearing in
Arneroe 0LABE,

ANNEXURE - A 91 Restated Statement of Short Term Provilons

E-. El Lakks)
Pathiaken Asat Oetober 3, Asat 316t Mareh
614 1014 | 2433 2022
Provizion for Incoe Tax 159.02 26350 19639 24208
Provision fr Grawity 535 407 1.3 0.0
Grand Tota! 204,37 167407 | 159.54 243.00

Nowe A9.] : The alpave paterents thoutd be read with the significas secoutng polisies and potes b reststed nmmary, profits s Jossor kad cash dows rppearing
Anncrmrs T,ARC.




ANNEXIFRE - A.1L : Kestated Sistement of Ciber Moo Curtent Invesaoents

(E£ In Lakhe)
Al . Octeberal; Asnt 3lu Murch ¥
Eavtieniary . - 1
| 04 H 2033 7
[ Flxed Dhepoaite 13.66 £0.66 L] 39.37
Ipvesment i Property Tz 7927 397 4357
Grand Total 5.0 157.93 11070 [EET]
Note A1LL © Theahawr shenild bo read with the mignif ting, policies and noeet o reiiied Fummary, profits and losses and cash fpwy appearing in
Anncora DA BC
ANNWENURE — A.12 : Rostated Statement of Other Non Current Asects
(Re. In Lakhs)
: As'at Detobier 11, As st Flot:Murch |
Parficoiany ) T
: pir] wu e FE] 0
Securtty Deposits 41.56 1415 1264 6421
Grand Total 4155 1415 1264 £421

Ammeame DA BC

ANNEXURE — A1} : Rewtated Statenuent of Corrzol [vestments

Nee A2, 1 The abirve smteamenn: shoold ba eead wdth dha significant scommting policics sd notes (0 restied momnary, proft aad Tosses wid cash Sered appetriog i

{Re. In Lakh)
R FETR P ITET R
o 4 304 2023 2837
Investroent i Fized Deposit & Others 8958 2568 RGO (1]
Crend Tolnd 958 19.68 500 104000
Motz A 11,1 3 The alwrve ststerocnts sbould ba read with the significant sccounting policies and notes 1o rarated momumary, profits and losses and cash v appraring bn
ANNEKTHE — A4 : Rentzted Stutement of Inventories
(Rs. Tn Lakks)
Partkcaln e at Oeiher 35, Aamt 1wt Marén L
24 [ 2034 623 2z -
B Matrral Bo2.54 L7750 B3GE4 53498
Finished Gopds 1,268,596 RL20 4708 -
Sro0es And 110000 18543 L45.0¢ 103 .90
Tirand Tolal 240140 043,04 105351 30,74
Note A 14,1 Tha iberit Rateeneots sbeald be s aith the ignlBcant sccouncng policica and sotes to restalod nmmmary, profie id bessee sl cath fows ppearmyg o
Amcaurs DADC,
ANNEXURE - A5 ¢ Rextared Statemeat of Trade Recetvables
(Re. {n Lakhn)
i’"dw.h". = Tom orail .»‘. '{3_’!71“'3"* :
Texd FI] T2t : e
Crutslanding for o perlod excesdiag Uz monthe (Uasecured sod conzidered
Good)
From D4 Uy CMGEER A Relatives of DHireclors’
Crongp (Carmpasiol. - - -
Other 19497 15347 58.21 101,82
Cutslanding for 3 period aot ding § moaths (U amad
Good)
Froen Db TOMOLET o Jntesf Aelatives of Dircotor’
Grog Companis.
Otherm 1,823 78 168151 2,020.71 149858
Grand Total 1,018.78 1,075.60 211892 1,601.50
Mot A 151 : The above statements showld be read wilh the mgnifictnt aseoundng policics and aotes to restaled surmrmary, profits snd Iosmes and Gish Powy appearing an
Adnesare DAB,C.
ANNEXURE - A6 ; Resrated Sutement of Carh and Bank Balanees
(Fa. Ja Lakhy
|Frart iy ni Dctober 31, | Axut 315 Mursh
y 2624 .24 2023 W1
Cagh n hand 342 1.5 777 604
In Corrent Accaunts 13.96 256 - 30168
Tn Depogit Aooounty 958 - B -
Grang Total 7.6 412 .77 303.11
Note A,16, 1 The ahowa sistements sbould bo resd with (e significant sccounting policles snd notes I restaed mummary, profits and losses end cash Aows appearing
Annenurs DA B,C.
ANNEMURE — A.17 ; Restated Statemend of Stort Term Lonns and Advanee
(Ra, To Lakbs)
e A 4t Oetebir 15, Agnt Jint Mareh
Farsadars 2824 2024 2083 280
Advance o Soppliors 20482 591538 521.06 2230
Saff Advance & Chber Advancoy 164 .15 - -
Grund Totl 205,50 Liral] 52104 1330
Ntz AL7.] 5 The sbove sietcoents should be read with the aignifican sccountng pobcies and notey 10 restated sunmary, profits md osses and cash Bowa eppearng m

Amenure DABC

ANNEXURE - A.18 : Rartuted Statement of (Hber Carren Anseh

L
g ] i nt Detaber 31, Au 4313t Murch

& 2824 . 04 2023 2043
Balaneos With Reveuns Awborities 54054 5710 370.61 27184
Propasd Exprnses 5534 4431 650 1621
Advimes Fot Foesd Ansct 13137 4232 - -
[ntredl Accrued oo Investmest 255 558 1.60 1.47
Graad Totl 619.84 680.10 TR 29331
Tits A 1.1 : The abern seatments Ahould bo road wih tie 21gmifoant accounting poliios o ootes bo peatated murrmmary, profits and Joscs sl cuah frws appearing in

Anoenge ONAEC

{Ra- L Lakbs)




ANNEXURE — B.1; Restated Statetuent of Rrvenne from Operations

For the perfed Fur the Year ended an
|Particntary exdad on Getober
31,2004 2024 Foibx] Pori]
Revenpe from Sales of Frodoch
Groods Salst 107,63, 920126 91775.35) 353298
Truded Gopids Sales $315.19 1033326 495624 590411
peirs X H J02584.52 7662155 $:41.29]
HArveons from Servioe
Salex of Bervices 153,04 41754 426,84 561.30'
(Other Oprruting Reverne
Other Direct [ncome .56/ .73 1558 20136
Grand Toml TE5TEAL 11002381 §7154,01/ $O20d 45

NoteB.11 © The above statements shoukd ba read with the significent sccountmg palicied sod potes I rosteted summary, profiw and losses ind cash flows eppearing m

Ameaurs BAHC,

ANNEXURE - B2 : Rentared Statement of Oiber Iacomos

[P, In Lakhs)
B For the prriod Fok the Year ended oo
=udcd oo Oclsher =
31, 2004 2024 033 Wiz

[ — 343 £70 333 2.56
|Fartign Exchenge Ga’ Loss T80.69 198,36 7911 285
Pzl ncome 339 546 181 260
Onber Incomes £31 13,22 40,36 1531
Crand Towl 15443 21384 7681 .02
NotgBL] : The sbova satements should beroad with ths signlficant sccounasg poligies and notes to reatated nrnmary, profts wsd logsses and cesh oo appearing in
Annexure DA B.C.

ANNEX(TRE - B3 : Resated ol Cont of M srerfal Consumed

¥ For the perlod o e ¥ear saded o
Partfechse ended oo Oeloher
31,3824 po s
Opening Stock 177530 230,50 53458 32024
b Purchases T1,509.37 107 586,66 21,615.28 34A87.00
Leu: Chosiug Siock 39L5L [REEED] B30.54 53438
T2,352.13 10254270 131942 B4 TLLT

Add: Freight O Lawards 75,54 15157 B5.04 954
Grand Totl 12AT0.TT 103,093.77 91404485 84,2821

Amenot U ABC

ANNEXURE - Bd 7 Rerteted Statement of Purchise of Stock Io Trade

Wots B.2.1 & The sbova satemenss should ba resd wath the ajgmificant sceounung policles and netes In restated Amumary, profs

4o loases and cash fiows eppeanny in

For the period For the Yesr ended on
Purticnlari earind an October
i)
31,2014 A4 913
Opeing Suwck - - -
Purchass of Siock in Trade 2,002.22 364158 2,628,227 297360
Less: Cloaimg Stock - N s
1 2821 .
Grand Total 2,232 JEdL5 2,6 1ETA.60
Mot B4 @ Tha above sisicmonts should be mad with the significant secounting pobicics md notas b eegtaisd mmmeary, profits and loeses wnd caly fovy appeanng in
Annmxre DA
ANNEXURE —B.S + Testaled Stalement of Changss in Inventorics of Finlihed Goods, WIP & Stock In Trade
{Bs. Te Lakby)
For the peried Far the Year cxded od
P
Partieulsre ende:;mig:ﬂu 2024 un 1008
at tha B ing of the ¥ear BI30 4708 - 15529
Invenionics at the Bod of e Year 1,288.E7 8130 47.08 -
Grand Total [ 2075T) 37 470 15839

Make B51 © The sbave rstements should e read wath the significant acoounting pelicies and notes v reviated Fummary, profits aod boescs and cash firwi appeating in

Amexure DABLC.

ANNEXURE - B4 ¢ Rextated Statewent of Emplayee Banelli Bapeass

(Rs. In lehl!
For the perisd For the Yesr ended on i
K Deinb
|Burticalars u.de:lun mr 2023 .
Snisrics & Wages 4187 18381 15038 192.20
Suaff Wolfae ki 545 4.02 2.85
Triroctor's B JEID 3540 43 50 33.9%
Centribution o P £87 14.11 .72 141
G L2 258 1185 654
Grand Tolal F14% 24136 2148 895

Notz B.6.1 | The abave cxtrments shoabd be read o4ieh the nignificant seocarting policies and potes @ reststed summary, profts and Loeses and cash fows appearing in

Annenme DLABC.




ARNNEXURE = B.7 ; Regtated Statement of Flnanes coats

(Bt T Lnkbs
For the parind 4 For thie Véar vnded on
Particulary ]
Tl D 2024 2623 2012
N
Hack Charges 363 %3 1142 508
Taterest Expenizo 5589 17457 1€0.07 15369
Other Boorowing Cost 138 2.77 . -
Groand Tets) 11313 154.13 1TLAS 15975

Nete B.7.1 © Tha shave statrmems shoaid e read with the significant sceouniting pelicles and motes o restated runumary, profis and losscs and cash fiows appearing in
Annexure DABC,

ANNEXURE- B3 : Reriaied Sratcaeat of Deprecatin & Amgrtizaton

(Ra. [o Luibs)
. Forthe puind Fir e Yoar coded o 4

e Rtz v [ e
T it 5530 8654 79.83 6374
Grand Totad 5530 B84 79.83 s
TNede B.8.1 : The shave satamenty should be rad with the sl prificant scomming policies and potes o testaiad fonmary, profits 1nd losses 2od cusly fows spperring in
Aramarra DLAB,C.
ANNEXURE - B9 : Rrstated Ststement of Other Expeoses

(R In Lakhi)

Far the peciad For the Year taded on
(Farticalars ended ge Oclober 1
R M e 31,2034 s m e [ 1,31

Direcl Expeases
i oy G T T 5 -
Torwer and fusl 47761 1860 #5017 .13
Taclnng Ttem 2B.74 4551 4.1 -
Trichuetion Consaltancy Charpea 8400 103,00 [ -
| Consmmption of Stoces and Spare Pasy 6430 a2 11740 [FET]
Onher Divext Exponses 210,18 15804 1E5.62 27161
Adriglrirave sxpensey
Audit B 0.7% 250 120 0.50
G inkon of Salos 4.0 H47 39.19 1.5
CSR Actvity Exptose - LE.50 1140 .2
Denaticn Exp 111 - .11 1
Imines 570 1046 14.18 4172
Imerest om D 1o Revenus Authoritiss - - L] 1.3
Logal & Profeasioual Feo 1218 .42 3244 403
Dthwr Bxpenses 1072 (X8 1548 141,37
Rmies & Tunes 0.0 - - G55
Repiics & Mainisnanos 120 454 .70 048
Repairs to Plant & Machinery 96 2615 1552 12265
Salex Promodon including publicity 31 132 .13 4.7
Telcphona & Ioternct Chgs ¥ 017 011 [T
Treveliing Exp 23 [Ef] 036 [F1]
Grand Totsl 1,433.62 104808 1462831 1,501.36

Mote B.3.1 : The ahmve ataiemants ebmld be read with the significant socounting policies and notes o restated sumnary, profion and losscs knd cash flows eppearing in
Anmexorn G4, BC

ANNEXURE — B.10 ; Restated Statement of Deferred Tax (A wets)Lizblides

[y, [ Lakhy)
For the preriod Forthe Year.ended ou
Farticniars ended on Ottabor
4 31,2004 ) i T

WDV an per Companics Act, T013 (A} [RELCAT] 1,105.37 1,057.64 93337
WV ax per Income tax Act, 1961 (B) 73187 74303 TI1 56 62664
Tifference m WDV (4B} A66.3E 356,34 332.04 30563
Timmg Differencs due (o Frovision fr Grahaty (DTAY 33y 3111 2853 165865
Total Tiaming Differeuce 1392 32533 303,55 28904
Defirred Tex (Acset)' Lisbility {C) B4.05 8188 7640 TL73
Restated Cloging Balmee of Defirred Taa {Acsct) Liskilicy 84038 81 7640 LT
Dicferred Tax (Assets) Linkility an pear Balance sheet of Proviows Yotr BLEG T8, 7273 48.3
Deforred Tan (Astets)f Linbility ciarged to Frebt & Loas 240 5.4 365 26.43 |

Meds B0 3 The thove staterments should be read with the significtnt accounting policies and nofes b restatod numary, atemment of arsety wnd liabllitiss, profiis agd
Lossce xnd cash Aove apesning m Annoeos 1V, I, 610,
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ANNEXURE - A.10 : Restated Statrment of Property, Plact aod Eqaipment

As AL3L10.200
Gross Block A v et Block
Bafapce wa ut Depricistios Balesce us ot Haluocs ns af

Balance 4a ut Balapceasmd | Dedriion- Balance e af
Partizalars

Slat Ape 3024 AddHipus Tialptinn/Tale. 31“&:»" | 910k Agr 2624 ceaege for the :mmur 1t Apragza Hn;:;;ober
A. Property Plaet & Equipmeat
Tungihle Arich
Land G557 - - .87 - - . - £5.87 5547
Buildingy 239,40 £4.06 - 28386 3828 507 - 4338 19132 240.51
Plugt & Machinery [LZKord 437 - 1,165.44 310.03 4331 - 35334 B34.04 31510
Officn t 16.5% .05 - 2597 9.64 124 - 10.88 129 15.09
Vehieles TR 100 - .79 1451 2 - 16.60 2028 LLAL]
Compurery Td 0.86 - B30 511 01 - 592 33 238
Llectrical Tnsinilatiosn & Equipments 1.4 025 1531 .07 2150 287 - I8 980 .68
LotengIole Ansels -
Loterble Adsetr 1 - - 217 206 - - 21.08 (AN 2l
Tolal (A) 157237 69.53 153 1,64047 40113 5530 - 43643 1,114 115405 |

As ALILDII024
— Gros Block Accunoinied Depreciation Nel Blotk
Balunce 25 ut Dapreclalon Balance &3 8 Balancy ua nt

Paliace meat Balence mi uf Daletion- Daleger 2001
Particalars

pistAps 003 | Addltons | Deledonale Jmnn::rd- 113t Apr 2028 | S2ee foctim [ SE ilﬂmﬂ:ﬂb Syt .\m&m
A. Properiy Flawt & Eguipm ot
Tangible Apsety
Tand [XH 6587 - - - - 6587 65,47
il gings pei kil - 229.80 .00 T2E - JB2% 195,80 191,52
Plant £ Machonoy 103609 L4170 13.68 L6447 P [T - 003 79410 BEOL
Office Bqueipment 423 230 - 6.3 781 177 - 9.4 636 129
Vet 7 - - ¥ 1094 1.51 - 14.51 .88 136
| Commpratems ) 1.71 - 744 383 128 - ] 199 23]
Eloctnea] (nruitson & Bgupmens 45,54 196 - 5130 17.03 448 - 2150 prL i) 2580
Toeangdble Appaty -

Intangibls A 217 - 217 a02 03 - 206 0.4 [T
Total (A) 163015 14787 11.68 157237 31461 B5.54 - 40113 1,123.35 1,L71.24
AdALIL032033

Groa| | Accomawiated Meprecintion’ Rt: Bl
Balance 1 af Depreciation Balnncs ws xt Bulaves 51 at
RBabanca ag al Ealecywind | Dtedban- Bplance sy mi
[Parteulars
0144 Apr 2022 Addions DeletianSaie !ll;mrch Lok Apr 2032 chargs for the Bale] JM“M;\-. Q1at Apr 2031 lil;zgrei |
A. Froperty Plast & Bqaipmenl
Tangitle Awcts
Land G578 o121 - 6587 - - - - £5.75 6587
|Bestdinga 279.80 - - 12980 B 728 - I 206.08 198.80
Pl & Mishel 21819 2I9.17 3115 16360 16160 60.92 - 24192 37 1% T
[ Crtfice Bquipmsent 1218 212 - 1422 5431 24 - 1ET £.67 .
Vehiclor M - - 79 133 147 - 10.9% T4 2384
|Computers i34 137 - 57 296 0.87 - 3.43 141 .
Electrical inrallation £ Equipmests 45.65 165 - 4958 12.69 M - 17.01 1286 3
(Fotanglals Amsts
Intangible Asvciy 217 - - 2,17 161 041 - FIed E a4
[ Todal (A) 1,332 81 1647 3135 143512 e 7983 - ETENEY $YE.03 1,133.52
Ax A3 22
Grous Block Agcumolatyd Tepraciction Net Block I
[ p—— Batance py at Addit) Deletiaaals Balence pr af | Balancess mi m'muz Deletiot- Balanco s at | Balance ssni | Baluace mi st
Glnt Apr 3021 L] 31 Marck 3823 | MistApr 2021 e SuloLoan | 31 Mareh 2023 | Dl Apr 2021 | 31 March 3032
p
A Mant £ L
Tangible Arcis
Land 40.20 2355 - 6575 _ - 4£0.20 6575
| Buuldwgs 1§7.33 347 - 23480 16.30 3 23,72 15093 206,08
Plant & Machmery %5602 Bl.37 - 38,15 12825 5L 1BL.OG fi28.67 5719
Offiee B.08 402 - 1zl 357 1BS 543 4,51 547
Wehlehes 1.8 1195 - .3 403 135 158 TEC T4l
Compias 335 0l - 436 241 055 i) 095 1AL
Blectnea] fostallation & Bquipments LSl 1155 - 45,65 g 350 128 4N Ji56
Lotngible Atsets
Inuagshie Ascete F3E - - 117 120 241 161 0.9 055
Captal Work in Prograss
| Capital Work in Progress §5.82 - B2 - - - - BB.B2 -
Total (4) 104220 17863 5392 129281 16505 6974 - Y ¥TL75 ]
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ANNEXURE - E : STATEMENT OF MATERIAL ADIUSTMENT TQ THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1 Material Regrouping
Apgropriate adfustments bave been made to the Restated Standslone Finaocial Statements of Assets and Liabilities, Profit and Losses and Cesh Flows, wherever requirsd, by

reclagsification of the correspondmy itéms of inceme, expenses, assets and linbilities in order to bring them in line with the Tegroupings a9 por the audited Gnancial statements of
the ¥ and the requi of SEBI Regulati

2. Material Adjustments :

The Surmmary of results of restatement made in the Audited Faneinl Staternents for the respective yoars and its mpact on the proGt/{lcas) of the Company i as follgws;

P Far the Perlod Ended ForThe Yéar Bnted Barch 3,
: = Sl October, 31,2024 1034 Y] i

{A} Net Profity as per audited financlal statoments {A) 567.78 TI2.70 BOG.16 T19.87
Add/{(Less) ; Adjostments an account of -
1) Inffertmce on Account of Calculation i Provision for Ihcome Tax {0.72) {18.50) 032 222
2} Difference on Accounl of Caltulation in Deforred Tax 40 {7.48) 301 (21.78)
3) Difference on account of Ci om i Gratuity ] N (11,95 (6.54)]
4) Adj on acconnt of Prepaid Expendcs {237} 1.52| (2.18) .31
3) A an eccount of Guistanding Exp | 0.02 1.53 .53))
&) Adjustment on accatint of Prior Period Jlems 6.10] 3367 3.6 303

i on scegunt of Preference share Dividend - - 2.0
Talal Ad] @) Tl [F7] 16.63] 2575
R d Prafitf (Loss) (A+H) £70.19 721.94 28054 685.16

3, Notes oo Material Adjustments pertaining to prior years

(1) Change in Provision for Current Tax

Since the Restated profit hes been changed so that the Provision for current tax i also got changed

(2) DUTerensr oa Accomat of Calzulalion In Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is calculated on the differenee of WDV as per Companies Acl & income bx Aol m Restated fnancials but in Audited fmancials the game has been calculated
between differcocs of Depreciation. Further Defierred Tax bas been caleulsted on Tonmg difference arises due to Provigion for Graluity whick was oot comsidersd in Audiged
Fmanrial Slatements

(3) Dliference on Aceannt af Provislen for Gratulty

Provision for Ghatuiry is provided in Restated Finaneials § which was not provided m Audited Financial Statementz

(4) DifTerence on Account of Prepald Expenses

Expenscs Related to Next Account Period are transfermed to Propeid Ewpenes, 50 that the differcoces arises

{5) Difference on Actounl of Cutslanding Exproses

Expeases Related o Current Account Period bt not pabd are transferred to Quistanding Expenses, so that the differences arises

{5) DUTerence on Acconnt of Prior Period lems

Prior Period Ilems debited in andited finencials arc tracsferred to that particular period to which they celatad

(7) Difference on Account of Praference Share Dividend

‘Prefercace Share Dividend debited to Profit & loss Accoumt i transferred to Reserve & Surplus

Reconclistion Stetement betwetn Reserve & Surplos affecting Equity due ta Ad) made tu R 4
: Forthe Perlod Fnded |~ For'fie Year Ended March 3%,
Particulars October 31,2024 WU, 2083 %11
Equity Share Capltsl & Resprves & Sorpluy a1 per Audited fuancial § 426548 373169 3.018.99 2,122.84
Addr(Tess}: Adh 00 zecount of chan e in Profit/Loss (8.35) (10.88), (20.10) (13.47)
Tot] Adjustments (3) (835 (10.86) (20.19) 134
Equity Share Capltal & Reserves & Sorplus a1 per Reatated Floanelal Statement 4290113 3720.93 2,998,689 2,109.3%




ANNEXURE - F : RESTATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTERS

Sr.No  |Particulars As at October 31, As at 31st March
2024 2024 2023 2022
A Restated Profit hefore tax 763.87 995.18 1,190.87 94557
Short Term Capital Gain at special rafe - -
Normal Corperate Tax Rates (%) 25.17% 25.17% 25.17% 25.17%
Short Term Capital Gain at special rate - - -
MAT Tax Rates (%) 15.60% 15.60% 15.60% 15.60%
B Tax thereen (including surcharge and
education cess})
Tax on normal profils 192.25 25047 259,72 237.98
Short Term Capital Gain at special rate - - -
Total 192,25 250.47 299.72 237.98
Adjuostroents:
C Permanent Differences
Deduction allowed under Income Tax Act - -
Exempt Income - - -
Allowance of Expenses under the Income Tax - - -
Act Section 35
Disallowance of Income under the Income Tax - - - -
Act
Disallowance of Expenses under the Incoms Tax 408 51.75 14.03 8.40
Act
Total Permanent Dfferences 4,08 51.75 14,03 B.40
D Timing Differences
Difference between Depreciation as per Income (7.50) (26.26) (35.10) (27.86)
tax, 1961 and Companies Act 2013
Provision for Gratuity disallowed - - - -
Carried Forward of Previous Year Business Loss - - - -
Total Timing Differences (7.50) (26.26) (35.10) (27.86)
E  |Net Adjustments E= (C+D) (3.42) 25.49 (2107 (19.46)
F  [Tax expense/(saving) thereon (0.86) 6.41 (5.30) (£.90)
G Total Income/(loss} {A+E) 760.46 1,020.66 1,169.80 926.11
Taxable Income/ {Loss) as per MAT 763.87 G95.18 1,190.87 945.57
I Income Tax as per oormal provision 191.39 256.88 29442 233.08
J Income Tax under Minimum Alternative Tax 119.16 155.25 185.78 147.51
under Section 115 JB of the Income Tax Act
Net Tax Expenses (Higher of [J) 191.39 256.88 29442 233.08
K [|Reliefu/s 90/91 -
Total Current Tax Expenses 191.39 256.88 294.42 233.08
L. Adjustment for Interest on income tax/ others - 10.91 3.27 0.84
Total Current Tax Expenses 191.39 267.79 297.68 233.92

Note : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and
cash flows appearing in Annexure D,A,B,C.




ANNEXURE - H: RESTATED STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

iz Lakha)
As st 3at Marck

Particulars Al at October 31, 2024 2054 Py 2077

|. Bank Guerantes! LC Discounting for which one 125.51 12551 12551 125,00

[mmoveble Property has been given to the bank as

Seourity

2. Copitat Commitment B . "
1. Disputed GST Matter Ba6.50 1157 - -
4. TDE Demands - - -
3. BSIC Demand - - -
Tolzl 47201 §37.08 123.51 125.00
ANNEXURE -1:RESTATED STATEMENT QF ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Particaiars As at Ortober 31, 2024 ol 2<e1 WA TH

2024 1 1023 202

Reglated PAT as per Bt L Account (Rs. io Lakhsg) 510,29 72193 889.54 585.16
Add: Dopreeiation §5.30 £6.53 79.82 59.74
Add: nterest on Loan 115,13 254.12 171.49 159.75
Atd; Income Taxf Daferred Tax 193,58 27324 16134 260.41
Loss: Othier Income -154.42 -223.54 76,61 -23.01
EBITDA 771988 1,112.23 1,363.58 1.152.04
EBITDA Margic (%} 1.03%) L.o1%) 1.41%| 128%]
Actnal N, of Equity Shares qutatanding sf the end 11,230,000 7,504,000 150,000 750,000
of the perlod

Actual Mo. of Equity Shares cotstanding et the end 11,250,000 7.500,000 7,500,000 7,500,000
of the period (Poat Splity

Weighted Averge Number of Equity Sharcs et the cod 11,250,000 11.250,000 11,250,000 11,250,000
pfthe Period (Nots -2)

Net Worlh 429113 372083 2998.3) 2109.37
Current Assels 5423.13 5666.96 41358.58] 1967.31
Current Lishilitics 1754.581 277894 1335.82) §98.13
!

Earulogs Per Share

Basic BPS (Pre Boous) 5.07 9.63 1186 914
Eps (Post Boous) 5.07 £.42) 7.51 6.09
Net Asset Valug 4,291.13 3,720.33 2.998.90 210937
Net Apzet Vilue Per Equlty Share

Pre Bonus IB14 49.6] 15.99 28.12
Pust Bonus 3814 33,07 26.66 1878
Return en Netwaorth (%) 13.29 19.40 13.66 3248
Current Ratio 3.9 204 311 1.30]
ERITDA 77988 1,112.28 1,365,589 1,152.04
Tominal Value per Equity share{Rs.) 19] 10 19 1

* The Compay decs not have any dituted potential Equity Sharcs. Consequantly the basic and diluted profitfearning per share of the company remain e same.

Notes ©
17 Theratioe have been caleulated as below;

1) Basic Baminge Por Shase (Rs} = Resated PAT attrit

during e yoar.

b) Diluied Barvings Per Share {Rs.} = Restated PAT attrit

Shares oulstangmg during the year.

Hle to Equity S

ble to Equity St

t) Reourn on Met Worth (3) = Resmted PAT attributable to Equity Sharchglderst Net Worth X 100

f Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding

{ Weighted Averags Number of Diuted Potential Equity

d)  Restaled Mol Asset Value per equity share (Rs.) = Regtated Net Worth as at the end of the year + Preference Share Capiial f Total Number of

Equity Shares cutstanding during the year.

7)  Wrighted Average Nurmnber of equity shares is the number of squity shares outslanding at the beginning of the year adjnated by the number of cquity shares
issucd durieg the ytar multiplied by the tme weighting factor. Fusther, number of shared are afler considering impact of the bonus sharcs,

3)  Esmmings Per Share cal ion are in d

with A ing Standard 20-

Rules 2004, 88 amrended.

Per Share, notificd usder the Companics (4

4)  Net Worth = Equity Sherc Capital + Reaerve and Surplus (ineluding surplus in the Stement of Profit & Loss)

5] Share Split: Shares have been Sub divided from Rs, 1MW- o Bs. 10/- per sharc during the F.Y, 2023-24. Thus e effect of Split given on EPS and NAV 23

well.

6} EBIDTA Margin = EBIUTAS Total Revenue




ANNEXURE - G : RESTATED STATEMENT OF CAPITALISATION

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr. No Particulars Preissue Post issue
Debts
A Long Term Debt* 575.74 575.74
B Short Term Debt* 893,25 893.25
C Total Debt 1,468.99 1,468.99
Equity Shareholders Funds
Equity Share Capital 1,125.00 [.1
Reserves and Surplus 3,166.13 [.1]
D Total Equity 4,291.13 [.]
Long Term Debt/ Equity Ratio {A/D) 0.13 [.]
Total Debt/ Equity Ratio (C/D) 0.34 [.]
Notes :
* The amounts are consider as outstanding as on 31.10.2024
Post Issue figures are not available since issue price is not yet finalized
R MEN
TN }D/
Ot/




ANNEXURE - (i) : RESTATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As requited under Accounting Standard 18 "Related Party Disclosures™ as natified pursuant to Company { Accounting Standard) Rules 2006, following are details of
transactions during the vear with related parties of the compamy as defined in AS 18,

i List of Related Parties and Nature of Reladonship :

Particulars Name of Related Parties

Shantilal K Shah
Piyushkumar G Shah

a) Key Management Personnel's Suchit M. Patel
Wijay Shah
Dhara Motka
h) Relative of KWP Aarti Piyush Shah

Balkrishna K. Shah
Balkrizhna K. 8hah HITF
Bhagwat Gitiraj Shah
Bhagwati Giriraj Shah HUIF
Giriraj M Shah
Giiritaj M Shah HUF
Keilaghben B_ Shah
Kailaghchandra J Shah
Keilaghchandra J Shah HUL
Kanaiyalal Madanlal Shah
Kentaben § Jethliya
Karumnahen P Shah
Kaushalya Girirag Jethaliya
Krshna K Shah
Maheshbhai H Patel
Tarth “aheshhhai Patel
Patulben Bhagwatibhai Shah
Tiyush (5 Shah HLTE
Pradk K Shah
Pratik R §hah HUF
Pushpaben K Shah
Radheshyambhai T Shah
Rajesh Giriraj Shah
Radheyshayam J Shah HUK

Damyantiben I. Paragiya

Dipak Madanlal Shah

(Ghanshyam Rameshchandra Shah

Hetal M Maniti

Hiteshkumar Damodarbhai Patel
Jagadishbhai Hanseajbhai Patel
Kantilal Dhanjibhai Patel
Krushna Kumar J Shah

Kushal Kanuhhai Patel

Laxmanbhai 1 Pasariya

Navya Aparwal Mmor
Piyushkunar ). Shah
Pogja Ankit Shah
Prakashchandra R 1addha

Rajan Dhirajbhai Patel

Rajendrakumar 1 Shah
Rakesh Shivlal Somani
Ramnesh Madanlal Shah




Ratanghibhai Devajibhai Patel

Sangitaben Rajeshbhai Shah

Satishkumar Shivlal Somani

Satyanarayan Jethaliya HUL

Shantilal K Shah

Simaben B Shah

Suchit Mahcshbhai Patcl

Sutnittaben § Shah

Ushaben R Parasiva

Ushir S iweshkutnar Patel

Vijaykumar L. Parasiva

Vizhal K Patel

Shantilal K Shah HIUIF

Roval Regima Habitat Pvt. Lud.

Parimeshwar Alloys Pyt Lid.

Shree Dey Metal

¢} Sister Concetn Parmeshwar Cold Sworage Pl Lid.

Y ogeshwar Metal Pyt Ttd.

Lertmate Metal Pyt Lid.

Shree Mahadey Wetal

Note 1 . The above statements should be read with the significant accouming policies and notes (o testaed sutmmary, profits and losses and cash Nows appearing in
Anncxure DA BC.




ANMNEXURE - Mii) - Transactions ¢arried out with related parties referced to in (i) above, in ordinary course of business:

(s, In Lakhs)
Nature of Transactions Namc of Relaced Partics £ Ul Sl 2l VI chiS|]
2024 24024 2023 2022
Shantilal K Shah 21.00 18.00 19.50 16.25
. . Piynshl G Bhah - 5.40 13.00 795
1. Directors Remunecation Suchit M. Patel 17.50 12.00 13.00 973
Tatal 38,50 35.40 43.50 33,95
Shree Dev Matal - - - 312.67
Parmeshwar Alloys Pyvt, Lid, 35,86 - 63885 162,10
Shree hMahadey Metal 3,285.93 451295 2,747.67 1,842 98
2. Purchase
Yoposhwar Motal Pyt Lid. - 7494 14 23.09 45.07
Fortunate Metal Pyt Lid. - - 3,109.58 -
Tatal 3,341.79 12,007.09 6,519.1% 2,362.82
3. Land Purchuse Suchit M. Purc] - 24,00
Total - - - 24,14
Vogeshwar Metal Pyt. Lrd. - 257101 7.806.04 1,968 .76
4, Bales Parmeshwar Alloys Pyt Ltd. - 3.08
- 1,574.09 7.896.04 1,968.76
Total
5, Purchases
Vijay Shah 3.50 4.80 - -
5, Salary Dhara Motha 1.45 1.20 - -
5, Interest Expenses Aarti Pivush Shah 0.24 1.83 1.60 2.12
Balkrishna K. Shah HUF - - - 0.75
Bhagwati Girireg Shah - - - 1.39
Bhagwati Giriraj Shah [TUF - - - 012
Damyantiben L Parasiva - - 2.55 292
Trpak Madanlal Shah .53 1.08 1.44 218
Gl hyam R: hehandra Shah 0.27 .60 1.32 1.32
Girira] M Shah ITUF - - - 047
(Giriraj M Shah - - - 1.00
Hetal M Mantri - - - 1.27
Hiteshkumar Damudarbhai Patel - - - .54
Jagadishbhai Hanscajbhai Patel 1.03 2.09 278 7.39
Kailashchandra T Shah HUF - - - 2.55
Kailashchandra ] Shah - - - 1.61
Kapaiyalal Madanlal Shah 0.54 1.08 1.44 2,18
Kantilal Dhanjibhai Patel - - - 043
Karynahen P Shah 0.33 0.79 1.05 .05
Kaushalya Gimirj Jothaliya 0.46 0.82 1.09 0.50
Krishna K. Shah 033 037 .76 0.76
Krushna Kumar J Shah 027 054 1.16 L.1a
Kushal Kaoubhai Patel 0.34 0.52 0,78 194
Laxmanbhai D Pasariya - - - {.1%8
Maheahblha H. Shah - 617 2.69 1264
Navya Agarwal Mionor - - - 277
Parulben Bhagwatibhai Shah 0.32 1.96 1.85 2.02
Parmeshwar Cold Storage Pyt Ltd. 6.10 18.74 16.72 11.00
Piyush G Shah HUK 1.04 1.78 237 237
Piyush} J. Shah - - 0,40 1.0
Tooja Ankit Shab - - - 0.32
Prakashchpndra R Laddha 027 0.54 0.72 1.09
Pratik R Shah .08 042 .36 (.53
Pratik R Shah ITUF 0.49 0.83 1.11 1.10
Pushpaben K Shah 037 1.02 1.95 332
Radheshyambhad J Shah 032 1.29 1.71 1.71
Kadheyshayam | Shabh HUK 075 131 1.74 1.73
Hajan Dhirajbhai Fatel 0,52 1.13 1.52 2.9
Rajendrakumar Shah 014 045 0.60 1.31
Rakesh Shivial 5 047 0.8l 1.08 1.61
R h Madanlal Shah - - - (.84
Hatanshibhai Devajibhai Patel - - 0.20 0.93
Royal Regima Habitat Pyt. Ttd, 1.60 3.65 364 502




Sangitahen Rajeshbhai Shah .88 1.50 1.99 1.99
Satishk Shivlal 5 033 082 1.08 1.63
Satyanarayan Jethaliya HUY - - - 0.53
Shantilal K Shah - - - 285
Shantilal K Shah HUF - - - -
Kantaben 3 Jethliva - - - 1.74
Kailashben R. Shah 0,20 045 1.92 210
Simahben B Shah - - - 0.08
Suchil Maheshbhai Patel 1.67 5.4 181 276
Sumitraben 8 Shah - - - 0.73
Ushaben K Parasiya - - - 0.63
Ushir Sureshkumar Pacel - 19.08 21.60 14.75
Vijaykumar T. Parasiya - - 1.05 1.86
¥ishal K Patel 047 198 1.31 1.44
Parth Maheshbhai Patel 1.55 358 1.21
Rajesh (ririraj Shah - - 048
6. Unsecured Loan Arti Piyush Shah
Opening Balance 9.22 9.22 922 19.50
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year 0.24 18.83 16.60 2.13
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear 9.22 18.83 16.60 12.41
Closing Balance .24 9.22 922 922
Balkrishna K. Shab IIUF
Opening Balance - - - 9.04
Add: Loan Received! himerest Levied During the Year - - - 0.75
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 9.80
Closing Balance - - - -
Bhagwati {iriraj 8hah HLUF
Opening Balance - - - 1.53
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - - 0.12
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - 1.66
Closing Balance - - - -
Bhagwati Giriraj Shah
Opening Balance - - - 15.93
Add: Loan Received! herest Levied During the Year - - - 1.39
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 17,322
Closing Balance - - - -
Damyantiben L Parasiva
Opening Balance - - 24.32 2432
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - 2.55 2.92
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - 26.98 2.92
Closing Balance - - - 2432
Dipak Madanlal Shah
Opening Balance 12.00 12.00 12.00 20.00
Add: Loan Received! herest Levied During the Year 0.53 1.08 1.44 218
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 4.00 1.08 1.44 10,18
Closing Balance 8,53 12.00 12,00 12,000
Gl hyam R: behandra Shah
Opening Balance 6,00 11.04 11.04 10.17
Add: 1.oan Received! Tnterest 1.evied During the Year 0.27 12,10 132 2.20
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear 2.00 18.14 1.32 1.32
Closing Balance 4,27 6.00 11.04 11.04
Giriraj Madanlal Shah
Opening Balance - - - 11.43
Add: Loan Received! himerest Levied Duting the Year - - - 1.00
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 12.43
Closing Balance - - - -
Giriraj M Shab HUF
Opening Balance - - - 382
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - - 047
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - 629

Closing Balance

Tletal M Mantri

Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Duning the Year

Less: Loan Repaid During the year

Closing Balance




Hiteshhumar D. larbhai Patel

Opening Balance - - - 613
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - - 0.54
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - 6.67
Closing Balance - - - -
Jagadishbhai Hansrajbhai Pacel
Opening Balance 23.13 23.13 23.13 750
Add: Loan Received! hmerest Levied During the Year 1.03 2.09 278 7.39
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 7.50 2.09 278 39.27
Clnsing Balance 1666 23.13 23.13 23.13
Kailashben R Shah
Opening Balance 5.04 503 17.53 17.53
Add: Toan Received! Tnterest Levied Dyring the Year 0.20 0.45 1.92 2.10
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear 4.04 0.45 14.42 2.10
Closing Balance 1.2Q 5.03 5.03 17.53
Kailashchandra J Shah ITIUF
Opening Balance - - - 30.25
Add: Loan Received! himerest Levied During the Year - - - 2.56
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 3280
Closing Balance - - - -
Kaijlashchandra J Shah
Opening Balance - - - 3421
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - - 1.6
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - 3582
Closing Balance - - - -
Kanaiyalal Madanlal Shah
Opening Balance 12.00 12.00 12.00 20.00
Add: Loan Received! herest Levied During the Year 0.54 1.08 1.44 218
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 4.00 1.08 1.44 10,18
Closing Balance 8,54 12.00 12,00 12,00
Kantaben § Jethliya
Opening Balance - - - 19.11
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - - 1.74
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - 20.85
Closing Balance - - - -
Kantilal Dhanjibhai Pacel
Opening Balance - - - 524
Add: Loan Received! herest Levied During the Year - - - 043
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 367
Closing Balance - - - -
Karunaben P Shah
Opening Balance 877 877 RT7 8.77
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year 0.33 0.79 1.05 1.05
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear 8.77 0.79 1.05 1.05
Closing Balance .33 8.77 8.77 9.77
Kaushalya Girirvaj Jethliva
Opening Balance 9.12 212 212 212
Add: Loan Received! hnerest Levied During the Year 0.46 062 1.02 7.50
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 146 082 1.09 0.50
Closing Balance 8,12 9,12 9,12 9.12
Krishna K Shah
Opening Balance 6,30 6,30 6,30 6.3
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year 0.33 0.57 0.76 0.76
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - 0.57 0.76 0.76
Closing Balance 6.64 630 630 630
Krushna Kumar J Shah
Opening Balance 6.00 2.65 2.65 9.65
Add: Loan Received! hnerest Levied During the Year 0.27 0.54 1.16 1.16
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 2.0n 419 1.16 L.1&
Cloging Balance 4,27 .00 9.65 9.65
Kushal Kanubhai Patel
Opening Balance 648 6,48 6,48




Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Duning the Year 0.34 0.59 0,78 0.94
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - 0,52 0.78 2.44
Closing Balance 652 h.48 h.48 6.44
Lax bhai D Pasariya
Opening Balance - - - 230
Add: Loan Received! Tnterest Levied During the Year - - - 0.18
Less: Loan Repaid Durng the vear - - - 249
Closing Balance - - - -
Maheshbhai I Pacel
Opening Balance - 6813 6813 .77
Add: Loan Received! limerest Levied During the Year 56.17 59.69 42 87
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 124,20 59,69 66,52
Clnsing Balance - - 68,13 68,13
Navya Agarwal Minor
Opening Balance - - - 2578
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - - 277
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - 28.55
Closing Balance - - - -
Parulben Rhagwatibbai Shah
Opening Balance 11.32 11.32 11.32 17.32
Add: Loan Received! himerest Levied During the Year 0.32 17.96 1645 2.02
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 1132 17.96 16,85 8.02
Closing Balance 0.32 11.32 11.32 11.32
Pivush {x Shah HUF
Opening Balance 19.75 19.75 1975 19.75
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year 1.04 1.78 237 237
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - 1.78 237 237
Closing Balance 20.79 19.75 19.75 19.75
Piyush} J. Shah
Opening Balance - - 3.31 9.65
Add: Loan Received! herest Levied During the Year - - 0.40 1.03
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - 370 7.37
Closing Balance - - - 3.31
Pouja Aokit Shah
Opening Balance - - - 3.99
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - - 0.32
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - 431
Closing Balance - - - -
Prakashchandra R Laddha
Opening Balance 6.00 6.00 6.00 10.00
Add: Loan Received! herest Levied During the Year 0.27 0.54 072 1.09
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 200 0,54 0.72 3,09
Clnsing Balance 4.27 £.00 £.00 (AL
Pratik R Shah HUF
Opening Balance 5.21 9.21 9.21 9.21
Add: 1.oan Received! Tnterest 1.evied During the Year 0.49 0.83 111 111
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - 0.83 111 111
Closing Balance 9.70 9.21 9.21 9.21
Pratik R Shah
Opening Balance 4.63 4.63 4.63 4.63
Add: Loan Received! himerest Levied During the Year 0.08 042 0.56 0.56
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 4.63 0.42 0.56 1.56
Clnsing Balance 0.08 4.63 4.63 4.63
Pushpaben K Shah
Opening Balance 9.20 9.20 9.20 3224
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year 0.37 31.02 31.95 332
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear 4.57 31.02 31.95 26.36
Closing Balance 5.00 9.20 9.20 924
Radheshyambhai J Shah ITUF
Opening Balance 14.46 1446 1446
Add: Loan Received! herest Levied During the Year 0.76 1.31 1.74
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - 131 1.74




Closing Balunce 15.22 14.46 14.46 14.46
Radhesh bhai J Shah
Opening Balance 14.28 14.28 14.28 14.28
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Duning the Year 0.32 1.29 1.71 1.71
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 14.24 1.29 1.71 1.71
Closing Balance .32 14.28 14.28 14.2%
Rajan Dhirajbhai Patel
Opening Balance 1270 1270 1270 18.57
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Dring the Year 052 1.13 1.52 2.9
Tess: Loan Repaid During the vear .00 1.15 1.52 7.94
Closing Balunce 1721 12.70 12.70 12.70
Rajendrak 1» Shah
Opening Balance 4.96 4.96 494 1246
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Duning the Year 0.14 0.45 0.60 1.32
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 496 0.45 0.60 ¥.82
Closing Balance [N F) 4.96 4.96 4.96
Rakesh Shivlal Somani
Opening Balance 5.596 8.96 B.96 14.96
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Dring the Year 0,47 081 1.08 L61
Tess: Loan Repaid During the vear - 031 1.08 1.6l
Closing Balunce 9.43 8.96 8.96 8.9
Kamesh Madanlal Shah
Qpening Balance - - - 9.65
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Duning the Year - - - 0.84
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 10.50
Closing Balance - - - -
R hibhai Devajibhai Patel
Opening Balance 0.00 Lod Lo u 92
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Dring the Year - - 0.20 0.93
Tess: Loan Repaid During the vear - 1.64 0.20 9.21
Closing Balunce 0.0 0.00 1.64 1.64
Roval Regina Habitat Pvi. Litd.
Opening Balance 40.45 40.45 40.45 60.80
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Duning the Year 1.60 3.65 3.64 11.62
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - 3.65 3.64 31.9%
Closing Belance 4245 40.43 40.43 4045
Sangitaben Rajeshhbai Shah
Opening Balance 16.60 16.60 16.60 16.60
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Dring the Year 088 1.50 1,99 199
Tess: Loan Repaid During the vear - 1.50 1.99 1.99
Closing Balunce 17.48 16.60 16.60 16.60
Satishh Shivlal §
Qpening Balance 2.04 9.04 2.04 15.04
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Duning the Year 0.33 0.82 1.08 1.65
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 6.00 062 1.08 7.63
Closing Balance 337 Y.04 9.04 .
Satyanarayan Jethaliya HUF
Opening Balance - - - 6.26
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Dring the Year - - - 0.53
Tess: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - a.79
Closing Balunce - - - -
Shantilal K Shah
Qpening Balance - - - 16.93
Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Duning the Year - - - 27.85
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 44.77

Closing Balance

Shantilal K Shah HIF

Opening Balance

Add: Loan Received! Interest Levied Dring the Year

Tess: Loan Repaid During the vear

Closing Balunce

Simaben B Shah




Opening Balance - - - 1.03

Add: Loan Received! hmerest Levied During the Year - - - 0.0%

Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 111

Closing Balance - - - -

Suchit Maheshbhai Patel

Opening Balance 28.13 - - 27.9%
Add: Loan Received! Tnterest Levied During the Year 51.66 8044 61.81 2.83
Less: Loan Repaid Durng the vear - 5231 6l.81 30.76
Closing Balance 79.79 28.13 - -

Sumitraben S Shah

Opening Balance - - - 9.08
Add: Loan Received! limerest Levied During the Year - - - 0.75
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - - - 9.83

Closing Balance - - - -

Ushaben R Parasiva

Opening Balance - - - 742
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - - 0.63
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - - 8.05

Closing Balance - - - -

Ushir Sureshkumar Fatel

Opening Balance {0.00) 232.00 250.00 100.00
Add: Loan Received! limerest Levied During the Year - 12 08 21.60 16475
Less: Loan Repaid During the year - 25808 32,60 14,73
Closing Balance [LALU] {0,00) 239,00 250,00

Yijaykumar L Parasiya

Opening Balance - - 10.03 16.03
Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year - - 1.05 | .86
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear - - 11.09 7.86
Closing Balance - - - 10.03
Vishal K Paicl

Opening Balance 10.82 10.82 10.82 12.08
Add: Loan Received! hnerest Levied During the Year 0.47 0.98 1.30 1.44
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 4.00 0.9% 1.30 27
Clnsing Balance .29 10,82 10,82 1052

Parmeshwar Cold Storage Pvt. Ltd.

Opening Balance - 200,00 150.00 -

Add: T.oan Received! Tnterest Tevied During the Year 406.10 118.74 166.79 261.00
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear 267.72 31874 116.79 111.00
Closing Balance 138.38 - 200.00 150.00

Parth Maheshbhai Patel

Opening Balance 40.00 - -
Add: Loan Received! hnerest Levied During the Year 1.55 43 58 41.21
Less: Loan Repaid During the year 22,50 3158 41.21
Closing Balance 19.05 40,00 -

Kajesh Giriraj Shah -

Opening Balance -
Add: 1.oan Received! Tnterest 1.evied During the Year 15.48
Less: Loan Repaid During the vear 15,48
Closing Balance -

Nate ; The ahove statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and nates to restated summary, profits and 1osses and cash flows appearing in Anwnexure DA B, C.




ANNEXURE - Nili} - Outstunding Balance as at the end of the year

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 31.10.2024|  31.03.2024] 31.03.2023 | 31032022
Attt Piyush Shah 024 622 922 922
Damyantiben L Parasiya - - - 2432
Dipak Madanlgl Shah 8.53 12.00 12.00 12.00
Ghanshyam Rameshchandra Shah 427 6.00 114 LI 0d
Jagadishbhai Hansrajbhai Patel 15 &6 23.13 23113 2313
Kailashben R Shah 120 503 503 17.53
Kanaiyalal Madanlal Shah .54 12.00 1200 12.00
Karmaben P Shah 0.13 B.77 877 877
Kaushalya Giriray Jethliva 812 9.12 .12 9.12
Krishna K Shah 6.64 6.30 6.30 6.30
Krushna Kurnar 1 Shah 427 6.00 5 65 965
Kushal Kanubhai Pate| 652 648 648 6.48
Maheshbhai B Patel - - 68.13 68.13
Panalben Bhagwatibhai Shah 01z 1132 10.32 11.32
Piyush G Shah HUF 20.79 1975 19.75 19.75
Piyushkumar 1. Shah - - - 13
Prakpshchandra R, Laddha 427 600 £.00 & 00
L. Payable Pratik R Shah HUF 9.70 921 321 9.21
Pratik R Shah 0.08 463 463 4.63
Pushpaben K Shah 500 0.20 420 9.20
Radheshyambhai ] Shah HUF 15.22 |4 48 14.46 14 46
Radheshyambhai ] Shah (.32 14.28 14 28 1428
Rajan Dhirajbhai Patet 7.22 12 70 12 70 12.70
Rajendrakurmar D Shah 0.14 4,96 4.96 496
Rekesh Shivlal Somani 9.43 8.96 8 9% 8.96
Ratanshiblai Devajibhai Patel 0.00 .00 1.64 1.64
Royal Regina Habitat Pvt. Lid. 4205 4043 4045 4045
Sangitaben Rajeshbhai 3hah 17.48 16.60 16 60 t6.60
Satishkumar Shivlal Somamn 3.37 %04 904 9.04
Suchit Maheshbhai Patel 79.79 28.13 - .
Ushir Sureshkumar Patel {0.00) (C.0m 239.00 25000
Vijaykumar L Parasiya - - - 10.03
Vishal K Patet 729 (082 1052 1082
Parth Maheshihai Patel 19.05 40,00 . -
Parrneshwar Cold Storage Pvi. Ltd. 138.38 - 200 00 15300
Particulars” 31.10.2024 31.03.2624 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
5 Receivables Yogeshwar Meial Pvt Ltd. - 109.09 31214

Note - The above statements showd be read with the significant aceounting policics and notcs to restated summary, profits @y Tosses and cash Bows appearing m




